IBM Kenexa BrassRing on Cloud

IBM Kenexa BrassRing on Cloud Pre-Release Document July 23, 2018



Note

Before you use this information and the product it supports, read the information in "Safety and environmental notices" on page x and "Notices" on page x.

IBM Kenexa BrassRing Pre-Release Document June 25, 2018

This edition applies to June 25, 2018 Release of IBM Kenexa BrassRing on Cloud, and to all subsequent releases and modifications until otherwise indicated in new editions.

© Copyright IBM Corporation 2018.

US Government Users Restricted Rights – Use, duplication or disclosure restricted by GSA ADP Schedule Contract with IBM Corp.

Terms and conditions for product documentation

Permissions for the use of these publications are granted subject to the following terms and conditions.

Applicability

These terms and conditions are in addition to any terms of use for the IBM[®] website.

Personal use

You may reproduce these publications for your personal, noncommercial use provided that all proprietary notices are preserved. You may not distribute, display or make derivative work of these publications, or any portion thereof, without the express consent of IBM.

Commercial use

You may reproduce, distribute and display these publications solely within your enterprise provided that all proprietary notices are preserved. You may not make derivative works of these publications, or reproduce, distribute or display these publications or any portion thereof outside your enterprise, without the express consent of IBM.

Rights

Except as expressly granted in this permission, no other permissions, licenses or rights are granted, either express or implied, to the publications or any information, data, software or other intellectual property contained therein.

IBM reserves the right to withdraw the permissions granted herein whenever, in its discretion, the use of the publications is detrimental to its interest or, as determined by IBM, the above instructions are not being properly followed.

You may not download, export or re-export this information except in full compliance with all applicable laws and regulations, including all United States export laws and regulations.

IBM MAKES NO GUARANTEE ABOUT THE CONTENT OF THESE PUBLICATIONS. THE PUBLICATIONS ARE PROVIDED "AS-IS" AND WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, NON-INFRINGEMENT, AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

Contents

Terms and conditions for product documentation	ii
Introduction	1
Client Reminders	1
Enhancements - You Asked We Listened	1
BrassRing Release Notes on the IBM Knowledge	
Center	1
Download Release Notes PDFs	2
End of Support for Classic Talent Gateway	2
Visible Changes	2
Responsive Apply	3
New User Interface	
Lead Manager	

Configurable Changes	. 9
Responsive Apply	. 9
New User Interface.	. 14
Lead Manager	. 18
BrassRing Workbench	. 18
BrassRing Workbench Changes	. 18
Notices	21
Programming interface information	. 23
Trademarks	22
	. 23
Terms and conditions for product documentation.	
	. 23

Introduction

This document presents changes, both visible and configurable, included in the July 23, 2018 release of IBM Kenexa[®] BrassRing[®] on Cloud and IBM Kenexa Lead Manager.

The objectives of this document are to:

- Present feature enhancements and usability and performance improvements that are introduced in this release.
- Document changes in system requirements, if applicable.

To download the PDF version of this document and the preceding versions, go to https://www.ibm.com/support/knowledgecenter/SSEUFV/BrassRing_Historical_Release_Notes/top.html.

Client Reminders

The **Client Reminders** section reminds clients of recently distributed important notices and links to comprehensive documentation and training for the special features recently introduced.

Enhancements - You Asked We Listened

This build introduces a number of features that were developed in response to clients **Request for Enhancement (RFEs)**. IBM Kenexa is pleased to deliver these features in response to your responses and comments.

RFEs The following features were delivered in response to RFEs.



- New UI **BrassRing Main menu** > **Reqs** > **Add My Req** now can be hidden based on client configuration. A new client setting is added for configuration.
- New UI Candidate Talent Record Edit/Delete Public Notes Users with appropriate privileges can edit or delete public notes available in Talent Records. New user type privileges added for configuration.

BrassRing Release Notes on the IBM Knowledge Center

Clients can find current, past, and historical IBM Kenexa BrassRing on Cloud and IBM Kenexa Lead Manager release notes on the IBM Knowledge Center.

IBM Knowledge Center

Clients can find the following Release Notes documentation on the IBM Knowledge Center:

 Select the following link and then select BrassRing on Cloud Welcome Page > Table of Contents > Plus sign (+) for Release Notes > Release Notes Version you would like to view.



https://www.ibm.com/support/knowledgecenter/SSEUFV/ BrassRing_Release_Notes_18_05_28/top.html

Download Release Notes PDFs

PDF versions of the BrassRing Release notes are now available for download on the Knowledge Center.

Based on client request, the current and old versions of BrassRing Release notes documents are now available in PDF format that can be downloaded. The link to this page is available in the Introduction section of this document.

End of Support for Classic Talent Gateway

As notified to all IBM Kenexa BrassRing clients in October 2017, IBM Kenexa has discontinued support of **IBM Kenexa BrassRing on Cloud Classic Talent Gateways and classic apply process** on **December 31st**, **2017**.

With the completion of the Candidate Zone through 2017, it is time to ensure your candidates are getting the latest and greatest of BrassRing's job apply functionality. This can be achieved by moving all of our clients to the Responsive Talent Gateways.

Competition for top candidates is fierce and **research has shown that employees designated as high-potentials are especially attracted to searching and applying for jobs using mobile devices**. Our customers who have moved to responsive Talent Gateways are seeing a vast improvement in candidate completion rates. Withdrawing the Classic Talent Gateways will also provide efficiencies and allow IBM to focus on other areas of BrassRing that will benefit the entire BrassRing community.

Action May Be Required: If you haven't already, we advise transitioning off Classic Talent Gateways and the classic apply process no later than **December 31st, 2017**. Should you want to stay on classic, these talent gateways and classic apply processes will no longer be supported by IBM. No support means that, although IBM will not be shutting Classic Talent Gateways off, IBM will no longer work on bug fixes specific to Classic Talent Gateways. We will not ensure accessibility standards on anything other than the responsive Talent Gateways and Responsive Apply process. All new functionality will only be available in the responsive experience.

Want to get started on the IBM Responsive Apply Talent Gateways but don't know where to start? Watch our Responsive Apply Overview and Configuration Webinars to understand who should be involved, an example project timeline, configuration instructions, and much more! You can also reach out to your Kenexa Representative with any questions or concerns.

Visible Changes

The current release of IBM Kenexa BrassRing on Cloud includes the following visible changes for BrassRing and IBM Kenexa Lead Manager.

Responsive Apply

The current release includes the following visible changes for Responsive Apply. Visible changes alter the appearance or performance of the product without requiring any configuration. The changes are immediately visible or available to users.

Responsive Candidate Portal - Redirect Old URLs

This change is in preparation of the release of the responsive Candidate Portal. Candidates might still have old Candidate portal URLs from either emails or URLs that they might have bookmarked. Starting this release, when candidates access old candidate portal URLs, they are redirected depending on the URL and the Talent Gateway in the following ways:

- If the URL is of a classic Talent Gateway, then no redirection.
- If the URL is of a responsive Talent Gateway, then redirect the candidate to the Talent Gateway's sign-in page. This change gives the candidate the experience of reaching the new Candidate Portal.
 - If the URL is of a responsive Talent Gateway that is still using the classic Candidate portal, then after login, the candidate sees the classic Candidate Portal page.
 - If the URL is of a responsive Talent Gateway that is using the responsive Candidate portal, then after login, the candidate sees the dashboard. The candidate reaches the Applications tab with Submitted Applications subsection expanded to show the available job cards. (The Responsive Candidate Portal is currently the default option for all clients in the Staging environment.)

RTC internal reference # 106990.

Responsive Talent Gateways - Skills Data

Note: This feature is available **Only in Staging Environment** starting this release. The date of release to production environment is going to be announced to clients.

A new mandatory field **Skills** is added to the profile section of Responsive Talent Gateway. This field captures general skills of the candidates. Skills is a text input field with auto-complete suggestions. The suggestions are loaded from the Talent Frameworks Skills master-list. Candidates can insert the first few letters of their skill for the field to auto populate suggestions. Candidates can select and add up to 50 skills in one submission. If the skill is not suggested by the system, candidates can also insert a skill manually. The skill that is entered manually has a character limit of 50 characters. The skills values thus collected are added to the submitted resume available in the Talent Record. This data is then used to provide information to accurately rate candidates for clients utilizing IBM Watson Recruiter.

Hello, Hello, I Hello,		
Profile My Files		
Import Profile	Education History	Work Experience
	You may include up to 3 of the most relevant	You may include up to 5 of your most recent
Talar (umar Valarati	schools or programs you have attended.	positions.
Hib 2114 Vizing, Andrea Pradanik Statistic	Add education	Add experience
Trutter	Fields marked with an asterisk (*) are	Skills 🖋
Home phone	required.	50 skills maximum.
Parent Concentration	*School name	
Other phone	Andhra University V	Add Skills
Email	Graduation year	\bigcirc
Contraction and Street Low server		

If candidates upload their CV as a file from the local drive or a cloud-based drive, the system parses the skills mentioned in the CV automatically into the skills field. If no skills are found in the CV, or parsed by the system, then the field remains blank. The candidate is then required to fill the field to complete the profile.

Work Experie	nce
You may inclu positions.	de up to 5 of your most recent
Add experienc	e
Skills /	
* Add Skills	✓ Add
Done	

RTC internal reference # 99129, 99130.

New User Interface

The current release includes the following visible changes for the User Interface. Visible changes alter the appearance or performance of the product without requiring any configuration. The changes are immediately visible or available to users.

Bulk Print - Performance Improvement

When BrassRing users use Bulk print, it was observed by clients that, for some candidates, many forms that are created as PDF are actually duplicate forms. Therefore, to optimize system

performance, when there are two or more forms with identical responses (that is Talent Gateway and Gateway Questionnaire forms), only one form for all such forms is created as a PDF document. Users can then make copies of the forms based on need.

RTC Internal reference # 107521.

Candidate Grid - Sort

In the BrassRing New UI, users can sort every column of the candidate search results grid. However, the sort functionality is useful only in some of the columns and not all of them. In columns like Candidate tier, Employee referral, if users try to sort, an error message is displayed and the processing spinner displays indefinitely. The sort functionality is removed from columns where sortable values are not displayed. The functionality is removed to avoid this inconvenience, and to optimize the system resources,

RTC Internal reference # 107697.

Reqs - Messages

When BrassRing users save a requisition after editing, a message is displayed. This message was found to have grammatical inaccuracy. The message is adjusted to be grammatically accurate during this build.

Before this release: Message read: Changes to req 18BR has been successfully saved.

Edit req: 18BR	
Status: Open	
Job req template: Technical 🧳	
Fields marked in asterisk (*) are required	
Changes to Req 18BR has been succes	sfully saved.
* Job Code	TechSupport Technical Support
* Title	Consultant Info Dev

After this release: Message read: Changes to req 18BR have been successfully saved.

Edit req: 11BR		
Status: Open		
Job req template: Standard Re	q 🖉	
Fields marked in asterisk (*) ar	re required	
English (US)		
Changes to Req 11BR h	ave been successfully saved.	
Requisition Details		
* Job Code	0003 Consultant	✓ Y

RTC Internal reference # 108506.

BrassRing and Workbench - New Support Community Links

As we move BrassRing's support to the New BrassRing Support Community, the links in BrassRing hamburger menu and Workbench are updated from Support portal. They now direct the users to the home page of the New BrassRing Support Community.

Before this release:

≡ Hiring		
Reqs	~	
Candidates	\sim	
Reports	~ _	
Admin	\sim	
Support Portal		t excellence
Full Site Home	ng	Client website
Help	ate	s My Tasks (0) Edit Tabs
	: 1	Auto req ID 🛇 Actions 🛇

Workbench				S	elect environment Select a client			* *
Tools 🗸 🗸	Training 🔍	Admin 🗸 🗸		Home He	Ip Terms of Use	Privacy Policy	Support Portal	Logof
		Welco	ne to Workbench					,
<								>

After this release:





RTC Internal reference # 107065, 107066.

Talent Suite BrassRing - German String

When German users access BrassRing via Talent Suite, the string **Main page** displayed on the hamburger menu is found to be incorrectly translated. This string is now translated to display accurately.

Before this change:

Einstellung		IBM.
Haupt		Ð
Alle Stellen	~	S - D X
Bewerber	~	Keine Datensätze gefunden.
Berichte	~	
Administration	~	
Support-Portal		
Erweiterte Erfahrung		
Hilfe		

After this release:

≡ Einstellung			IBM.
Hauptseite		Ð	
Alle Stellen	~	Meine Bewerber	
Bewerber	~	Keine Datensätze gefunden.	
Berichte	~		
Administration	~		
BrassRing Support Community			
Erweiterte Erfahrung			
Hilfe			

RTC Internal reference # 40488.

Lead Manager

The current release of Lead Manager does not include any visible changes for Lead Manager. Visible changes alter the appearance or performance of the product without requiring any configuration. The changes are immediately visible or available to users.

Configurable Changes

The current release of IBM Kenexa BrassRing on Cloud includes the following configurable features for BrassRing and IBM Kenexa Lead Manager. Configurable features must be configured or turned on to be visible and available to users.

Responsive Apply

The current release doesn't include any configurable changes for Responsive Apply. Configurable features must be configured or turned on to be visible and available to users.

Responsive Talent Gateways - Skip Sign-in

Note: This feature is available **Only in Staging Environment** starting this release. The date of release to production environment is going to be notified to clients.

With this feature, based on configuration, candidates can choose to skip the process of account creation on the Responsive Talent Gateways and can directly apply to jobs. They can choose to create an account after they submit the job application. The following are the changes that candidates see when this feature is enabled for a Responsive Talent Gateway:

- When candidates select Apply, they see a **Skip Sign-in** link on the login page along with the login fields.
- If a candidate chooses to skip sign-in, the candidate does not see the regular responsive Talent gateway options link sign-in, sign-out, Candidate zone, and so on.
- While applying, candidates do not see options to save the application as draft or save the job to apply later.
- The Inactivity timeout setting should be configured to a short duration (example, 60 or 90 seconds) to ensure data security and privacy of the candidates.
- Messages upon session timeout due to inactivity are displayed accordingly.

- If configured, a privacy policy message is displayed to the candidates before they are allowed to apply. This message is not repeated to the candidates if they choose to create account after submitting job application, since they would have already agreed to the privacy policy.
- Upon completion of job application, an email is sent to candidates with a message, **If you would like to track the status of your application(s)**, then please create an account. Within this message, **create an account** is a hyperlink and candidate goes to the account creation page by selecting this link.
- The above changes also occur when the candidate applies for multiple jobs while skipping sign-in.
- Assessments: If the applied job has an assessment, candidates must complete the assessment before closing the browser or the session is timed-out. If the candidates choose to create an account after submitting application, they can complete the assessment at a later time by signing into their account and going to Candidate Zone > Pending Assessments.

Job search
Back
Skip sign in Or
in f 🗾 🖸
Or
Fields marked with an asterisk (*) are required.
*Email address
*Password
Forgot Username or Password?
Sign in
Don't have an account yet?

How do clients get this feature?

An additional option Allow to skip sign in (still allows sign in/ create account & sign in related features is added to the Responsive Layout setting Sign in availability for candidates. Workbench path: Tools > Talent Gateways > [select Responsive Layout check mark of Talent Gateway] > General Tab > User sign in and session Handling

General				
User sign in and sess	ion ha	ndling		
Sign in availability for cand	idates:			
Require sign in (*recommended for Allow to skip sign in (still allows sig Disable sign in (disables all sign in	n in / crea	ate account & sign in rel	ated features	
Standalone Apply				
Use as standalone Gateway	Questio	onnaire:		
No (this TG retains search function	ality) 🗸			
candidate portal") Notification text - You have this job	receive	ed a document wit	h subsidiary	y form (e.g., offer) for
Reset to default				
Link text - Review documer	nt with s	ubsidiary form (e.	g., offer)	
Reset to default				
Branding: Fonts/Colo	rs/Im	ages		
The Visual Branding Tool will allow i	nteractive	changes of font attribu	tes, colors to v	various elements and the
	Save	Revert To Saved	Cancel	

While configuring this option, Workbench administrators should also configure the setting **User inactivity time-out period (in seconds)**. This setting cannot be left blank. RTC internal reference # 96839, 96840

Responsive Talent Gateways - Inactivity Time-out

Previously, Inactivity timeout configuration for Talent Gateways was optional. The configuration is available in Talent Gateway Text customization's Inactivity timeout section. Previously the minimum and maximum time before a candidate's session timeout that can be configured was 60 - 86400 seconds (1 minute to 24 hours). Starting this release, to improve candidate data security and privacy, there are multiple changes to this feature and its configuration.

When this setting is configured for a Talent Gateway, a candidate's session times-out after the configured time elapses. Candidates see a message that the session has expired.

IBM.	
Mathematical and an analysis of the second secon	×
Search from over 7 opportunities Search job opportunities that match your interests Search location Ititle, job category, keywords Jocation Advanced Search	Sign In The formula of the second se

How do clients get this feature?

- The setting is copied into the Responsive Layout details window with updated label **User inactivity time-out period (in seconds)**
- The minimum and maximum timeout option is now changed to 60 to 1800 seconds (1 minute to 30 minutes).

Workbench path: Tools > Talent Gateways > [select the check mark in Responsive Layout column] > General > User sign in and session handling.

User sign in and	session handling	
Sign in availability fo	or candidates:	
Allow to skip sign in (still a	allows sign in / create account & sign in related features) $oldsymbol{ u}$	
User inactivity time-	out period (in seconds):	
Standalone Appl	ly	
Use as standalone Ga	ateway Questionnaire:	
No (this TG retains search	functionality) V	
Posted Documer candidate portal	nts & Forms per Application (i.e., "responsive	

- For existing Talent Gateways, that do not have this setting configured to a specific time, the timeout is automatically updated to 600 seconds (10 minutes).
- For existing Talent Gateways, that have been configured to a timeout of more than 30 minutes, the configuration is updated to 1800 seconds (30 minutes).
- For new Full Talent Gateways and Global Talent Gateways, the default timeout value is 300 seconds (five minutes).
- When this setting is updated for a Global Talent Gateway, all the member Gateways are updated.

• While updating this setting, if the value entered is not meeting the minimum and maximum time criteria, the error message **User inactivity time-out period (in seconds) must be an integer 60 - 1800; this is required for data privacy & security.** is displayed. This field cannot be left blank starting this release.

Note: The setting **Time-out period in seconds** continues to be available in the Talent Gateway Text customization. This setting is not removed in support of the classic Talent Gateways that use this feature. However, the timeout minimum and maximum criteria and all other changes of the new setting apply to this setting.

RTC Internal Reference # 97160.

Responsive Talent Gateways - Terminology customization

Note: This feature is available **Only in Staging Environment** starting this release. The date of release to production environment is going to be notified to clients.

During previous release, the offer document related terminology on Responsive Talent Gateways (Staging Only) was updated to accommodate global acceptance. In a step to improve candidate experience, and ensure usage of accurate terminology, two new settings are added during this release. These settings can be used by clients to insert the terminology they would like to use in the following areas of the Responsive Talent Gateways:

- Alert messages on Application details page. You have received an offer for this job is the default value.
- Action message on Application details page. Review Offer is the default value.
- Job cards. **Review Offer** is the default value.

How do clients get this feature?

Two settings Notification text - You have received a document with subsidiary form (e.g. offer) for this job and Link text - Review document with subsidiary form (e.g., offer) are added in the Responsive Layout settings General Tab.

Workbench Path: Tools > Talent Gateways > [select Responsive Layout check mark of Talent Gateway] > General Tab > Posted Documents & Forms per Application.

User sign in and sess	ion handling
Sign in availability for cand	lidates:
Allow to skip sign in (still allows sig	gn in / create account & sign in related features) 🗸
User inactivity time-out per	riod (in seconds):
Standalone Apply	
Jse as standalone Gateway	/ Questionnaire:
No (this TG retains search function	hality) 🗸
Posted Documents & portal")	Forms per Application (i.e., "responsive candidate
Notification text - You have	e received a document with subsidiary form (e.g., offer) for this job
Reset to default	
	nt with subsidiary form (e.g., offer)
Link text - Review documer	

RTC Internal Reference # 108370, 108372

New User Interface

The current release doesn't include any configurable changes for New User Interface. Configurable features must be configured or turned on to be visible and available to users.

Reqs - Post to Google Automatically

Starting this release, clients can configure BrassRing and Talent Gateways to post their open and posted jobs to Google. This feature enhances the possibility of finding jobs posted to Talent Gateways in Google Search, resulting in increased number of job applications per job.

How do clients get this feature?

New Talent Gateway settings are added to the Talent Gateways configuration page. Refer to the Workbench Configuration section for detailed information on configuration.

Candidate Talent Record - Edit/Delete Public Notes

Starting this release, based on Workbench configuration, BrassRing users with appropriate user type privileges can edit or delete Public notes from a candidate's Talent Record.

Before this release:

Resume: 05-Jan-2018 00:	06:19 🖉 🖪 🇁					View Sub	omission History
Activity		_					(
Action log Forms A	Attachments Note	s HR Status Communication	eLink				
				+ Add	Search		Q
Note	× Added By	Added on 👻	č Edit	+ Add		elete	Q V
Note Sent to Event Manager, 5/18/2017 12:00:00 AM		✓ Added on ✓ 18-May-2017		+ Add		elete	

After this release:

				Manu Culture	hission History
Resume: 05-Jan-2018 00:0	6:19 🖉 🖻 🖶			View Subin	lission history
Activity					
action log Forms At	ttachments Notes	HR Status Communication	eLink		
iction log Forms At	Notes Notes	HR Status Communication		Add Search	٩
	Added By	HR Status Communication		Add Search V Delete	
All Note Sent to Event Manager, 5/18/2017 12:00:00 AM			+	ocaronii	٩

How do clients get this feature?

Two new user type privileges are added in the Workbench. **Notes - delete all public notes** and **Notes - edit all public notes** are added in the **Candidate Actions 3** function of User type settings section. These settings are turned off by default.

Before this release:

After this release:

"Cand	idate Act	tions 3" privileg	es	
_	Select All Clear All	Set privileges		
		Candidates - 'Fo	orms - my drafts' menu	
		Candidates - 'Vi	ew image PDF' button of	on forms
		Candidates - copy per req forms		
		Candidates - Do	not allow on behalf ap	proval for forms
		Candidates - Fo	rms "Print" button	
		Candidates - Ma	ass Export - All Reqs	
		Candidates - Ma	ass Export - My Reqs	
		Candidates - Po	st to candidate portal	
		Candidates - Re	instate from Evergreen	archive folder (un-archive)
		Candidates - Vie	ew form history as pdf	
	✓	Onboarding - H	ring Manager access	
	<	Onboarding - O	nboarding specialist acc	ess
	✓	Onboarding - Re	ecruiter access	
		Restrict start HI	R status when filing to F	Req
		Done	Revert to Saved	Cancel

Step 1:	Set name	Admin step 2: Set Candidate Actions 3 privileges and functions Step 2: Set privileges ions 3" privileges			
	Select All	Set privileges			
		Candidates - 'Forms - my drafts' menu			
	~	Candidates - 'View image PDF' button on forms			
	~	Candidates - copy per req forms			
	~	Candidates - Do not allow on behalf approval for forms			
	-	Candidates - Forms "Print" button			
		Candidates - Mass Export - All Reqs			
1		Candidates - Mass Export - My Reqs			
	-	Candidates - Post to candidate portal			
	-	Candidates - Reinstate from Evergreen archive folder (un-archive)			
	-	Candidates - View form history as pdf			
		Notes - delete all public notes			
		Notes - edit all public notes			
		Onboarding - Hiring Manager access			
		Onboarding - Onboarding specialist access			
		Onboarding - Recruiter access			
	<	Restrict start HR status when filing to Req			
		Done Revert to Saved Cancel			

When these new settings are configured for a user type, users with that user type see edit and delete icons against any public notes available in the Talent Record of a candidate. RTC internal reference # 103513.

Reqs - Add My Req

Starting this release, clients can configure the availability of **Add my req** and its submenu **Set my req defaults** under Reqs menu.

Before this release:

≡ Hiring				
Reqs	^			
View all reqs	\checkmark			
View my reqs	\checkmark			
Add new req				
View my drafts		ient ex	cellence	
Add my req	^	ing Clie	ent website	
Set my req defaults		(0)	My Candidates	Edit Tabs
Search reqs				
Mass update	\sim			
Candidates	\sim		External	Agency
Reports	\checkmark		12	1

After this release: Based on client configuration, this menu option can be removed from the Reqs menu.

≡ Hiring					
Reqs	^				
View all reqs	\sim				
View my reqs	\sim				
Add new req					
View my drafts		ient excelle	ence		
Search reqs		ing Client v	vebsite		
Mass update	\sim	(0) M	ly Candidates	Edit Tabs	
Candidates	\sim	-			
Reports	\sim				
Admin	\sim		External	Ag	jency
BrassRing Support Community					
Full Site Home			12	1	

How do clients get this feature?

A new client setting Hide "Add my req" menu is added in Workbench with Yes and No as

options. By default, this setting is configured to **No** and Add my req is available. When clients configure



this setting to Yes, the menu option is removed from the Reqs menu. RTC internal reference # 103514.

Lead Manager

The current release of Lead Manager does not include configurable changes for Lead Manager. Configurable features must be configured or turned on to be visible and available to users.

BrassRing Workbench

The current release of IBM Kenexa BrassRing on Cloud includes the following configurable feature for IBM Kenexa BrassRing Workbench. Configurable features must be configured or turned on to be visible and available to users.

BrassRing Workbench Changes

Integrations - Post Jobs to Google

Starting this release, a new Talent Gateway setting is added to Workbench under the special configurations section. Workbench path: **Tools** > **Talent Gateways** > **Edit**. Workbench administrators can configure this setting and enable clients to push the jobs posted on their responsive Talent Gateways to Google. The new setting **Enable Job Feed Integration**is available with a single check box **Google**. When this check box is selected, an alert message is displayed stating **Please configure Google field mapping in the Req fields page to ensure job information is shared correctly with Google**. Workbench administrators are required to map the BrassRing fields with their corresponding fields at Google so that the data from the requisition is sent to the appropriate fields at Google.



Workbench administrators can map the fields at **Tools** > **Forms** > **Reqs** > **Req Forms**. A new option in the left side pane of the req forms screen called **Google Field Mapping**. Selecting this link opens a new window Google Feed Mapping. Administrators can map a req field by selecting **Edit** or **create new req field** option and assigning a Google posting field post-id option.

🗸 Training 🛛 🗸 Admin	\sim	
Req forms		
Google Field Mapping -		
	And the second se	and the second sec
Google Field Mapping		
Google Field	Posting Interface Mapping Field	Requisition Field
baseSalary-currency 🛈	Salary Currency	[CUST] - SalaryCurrency
baseSalary-maxValue	Salary To	[CUST] - SalaryTo
baseSalary-minValue	Salary From	[CUST] - SalaryFrom
baseSalary-unitText	Salary Per	[CUST] - SalaryPer
baseSalary-value	Job Salary	[CUST] - JobSalary
description 🛈	Job Description	[STD] - Job Description
description1	Job Description1	[CUST] - Skills
description2	Job Description2	[CUST] - Responsibilities
description3	Job Description3	[CUST] - Qualifications
description4	Job Description4	[CUST] - Education_Experiance
employmentType 🛈	Job Type	[STD] - Req Type
hiringOrganization-name	Company Name	[CUST] - CompanyName
hiringOrganization-sameAs	Company Web Site	[CUST] - CompanyWebSite
identifier-name	Company Name	[CUST] - CompanyName
identifier-value	Job Requisition ID	[STD] - AutoReqId
industry	Job Industry Code	[CUST] - JobIndustryCode
jobBenefits	Job Benefits	[CUST] - JobBenifits
jobLocation-address-addressCountry 🛈	Job Country	[CUST] - Country
jobLocation-address-addressLocality	Job City	[CUST] - SelectCity
jobLocation-address-addressRegion	Job State	[CUST] - State
jobLocation-address-postalCode	Job Postal Zone/Zip Code	[CUST] - JobLocationZip
jobLocation-address-streetAddress	Company Address 1	[CUST] - SelectStreetAdd
occupationalCategory	Job Category	[CUST] - JobCategory

Tools	✓ Training	V Admin		
Tools > Talent Gatewa	ays			
Actions >	Talent Gateway a	administration		
Add new 🕂	Google Field Mapp	bing		
Save as new	· ····	To and the summary strength	And the sector of the sector sector and the sector of the sector of the	
Inactivate 🔇 Preview SSO XML integration	Soogle Field Mappir	ng		
dependencies	Google Field		Posting Interface Mapping Field	Requisition Field
Global locale	baseSalary-curren	ncy 🕕	Salary Currency	[CUST] - SalaryCurrency
customization	baseSalary-maxVa	alue	Salary To	[CUST] - SalaryTo
Format: date, name, address	baseSalary-minVa	lue	Salary From	[CUST] - SalaryFrom
	baseSalary-unitTe	ext	Salary Per	[CUST] - SalaryPer
TG scoring ranges	baseSalary-value		Job Salary	[CUST] - JobSalary
Customizable	description 🛈		Job Description	[STD] - Job Description
text - reset to defaults	description1		Job Description1	[CUST] - Skills
Synchronize changes with	description2		Job Description2	[CUST] - Responsibilities
Talent Gateways	description3		Job Description3	[CUST] - Qualifications
Publish 🐾	description4		Job Description4	[CUST] - Education_Experiance
Google Field Mapping	employmentType	0	Job Type	[STD] - Req Type
	hiringOrganization	n-name	Company Name	[CUST] - CompanyName
	hiringOrganization	n-sameAs	Company Web Site	[CUST] - CompanyWebSite

hiringOrganization-name hiringOrganization-sameAs identifier-name identifier-value industry jobBenefits iobLocation-address-addressCountry	Company Name Company Web Site Company Name Job Requisition ID Job Industry Code	[CUST] - CompanyName [CUST] - CompanyWebSite [CUST] - CompanyName [STD] - AutoReqId
identifier-name identifier-value industry jobBenefits	Company Name Job Requisition ID	[CUST] - CompanyName [STD] - AutoReqId
identifier-value industry jobBenefits	Job Requisition ID	[STD] - AutoReqId
industry jobBenefits		
jobBenefits	Job Industry Code	fourt alt determined
		[CUST] - JobIndustryCode
iobl ocation-address-addressCountry 🕕	Job Benefits	[CUST] - JobBenifits
	Job Country	[CUST] - Country
obLocation-address-addressLocality	Job City	[CUST] - SelectCity
obLocation-address-addressRegion	Job State	[CUST] - State
obLocation-address-postalCode	Job Postal Zone/Zip Code	[CUST] - JobLocationZip
obLocation-address-streetAddress	Company Address 1	[CUST] - SelectStreetAdd
occupationalCategory	Job Category	[CUST] - JobCategory
title	Job Title	[STD] - Title
ingOrganization, jobLocation, title. Fields that are recommended by Google to be may	pped (but not mandatory) are - baseSalary her as a numeric value or as a salary rang r using the proximity field or a combination only be mapped. e the client name as configured or created	é. Please configure accordingly by using the relevant 1 of city, state, country, zip req fields. 1 in WB, when no mapping is done.

Cancel

RTC internal reference # 92934.

Notices

This information was developed for products and services offered in the US. This material might be available from IBM in other languages. However, you may be required to own a copy of the product or product version in that language in order to access it.

IBM may not offer the products, services, or features discussed in this document in other countries. Consult your local IBM representative for information on the products and services currently available in your area. Any reference to an IBM product, program, or service is not intended to state or imply that only that IBM product, program, or service may be used. Any functionally equivalent product, program, or service that does not infringe any IBM intellectual property right may be used instead. However, it is the user's responsibility to evaluate and verify the operation of any non-IBM product, program, or service.

IBM may have patents or pending patent applications covering subject matter described in this document. The furnishing of this document does not grant you any license to these patents. You can send license inquiries, in writing, to:

IBM Director of Licensing IBM Corporation North Castle Drive, MD-NC119 Armonk, NY 10504-1785 US

For license inquiries regarding double-byte character set (DBCS) information, contact the IBM Intellectual Property Department in your country or send inquiries, in writing, to:

Intellectual Property Licensing Legal and Intellectual Property Law IBM Japan Ltd. 19-21, Nihonbashi-Hakozakicho, Chuo-ku Tokyo 103-8510, Japan

INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS MACHINES CORPORATION PROVIDES THIS PUBLICATION "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Some jurisdictions do not allow disclaimer of express or implied warranties in certain transactions, therefore, this statement may not apply to you.

This information could include technical inaccuracies or typographical errors. Changes are periodically made to the information herein; these changes will be incorporated in new editions of the publication. IBM may make improvements and/or changes in the product(s) and/or the program(s) described in this publication at any time without notice.

Any references in this information to non-IBM websites are provided for convenience only and do not in any manner serve as an endorsement of those websites. The materials at those websites are not part of the materials for this IBM product and use of those websites is at your own risk.

IBM may use or distribute any of the information you provide in any way it believes appropriate without incurring any obligation to you.

Licensees of this program who wish to have information about it for the purpose of enabling: (i) the exchange of information between independently created programs and other programs (including this one) and (ii) the mutual use of the information which has been exchanged, should contact:

IBM Director of Licensing IBM Corporation North Castle Drive, MD-NC119 Armonk, NY 10504-1785 US

Such information may be available, subject to appropriate terms and conditions, including in some cases, payment of a fee.

The licensed program described in this document and all licensed material available for it are provided by IBM under terms of the IBM Customer Agreement, IBM International Program License Agreement or any equivalent agreement between us.

The performance data discussed herein is presented as derived under specific operating conditions. Actual results may vary.

The client examples cited are presented for illustrative purposes only. Actual performance results may vary depending on specific configurations and operating conditions.

The performance data and client examples cited are presented for illustrative purposes only. Actual performance results may vary depending on specific configurations and operating conditions.

Information concerning non-IBM products was obtained from the suppliers of those products, their published announcements or other publicly available sources. IBM has not tested those products and cannot confirm the accuracy of performance, compatibility or any other claims related to non-IBM products. Questions on the capabilities of non-IBM products should be addressed to the suppliers of those products.

Statements regarding IBM's future direction or intent are subject to change or withdrawal without notice, and represent goals and objectives only.

All IBM prices shown are IBM's suggested retail prices, are current and are subject to change without notice. Dealer prices may vary.

This information is for planning purposes only. The information herein is subject to change before the products described become available.

This information contains examples of data and reports used in daily business operations. To illustrate them as completely as possible, the examples include the names of individuals, companies, brands, and products. All of these names are fictitious and any similarity to actual people or business enterprises is entirely coincidental.

COPYRIGHT LICENSE:

This information contains sample application programs in source language, which illustrate programming techniques on various operating platforms. You may copy, modify, and distribute these sample programs in any form without payment to IBM, for the purposes of developing, using, marketing or distributing application programs conforming to the application programming interface for the operating platform for which the sample programs are written. These examples have not been thoroughly tested under all conditions. IBM, therefore, cannot guarantee or imply reliability, serviceability, or function of these programs. The sample programs are provided "AS IS", without warranty of any kind. IBM shall not be liable for any damages arising out of your use of the sample programs.

Each copy or any portion of these sample programs or any derivative work must include a copyright notice as for (your company name) (year).

Portions of this code are derived from IBM Corp. Sample Programs. © Copyright IBM Corp. _enter the year or years_.

Programming interface information

Trademarks

IBM, the IBM logo, and ibm.com are trademarks or registered trademarks of International Business Machines Corp., registered in many jurisdictions worldwide. Other product and service names might be trademarks of IBM or other companies. A current list of IBM trademarks is available on the web at "Copyright and trademark information" at www.ibm.com/legal/copytrade.shtml.

Terms and conditions for product documentation

Permissions for the use of these publications are granted subject to the following terms and conditions.

Applicability

These terms and conditions are in addition to any terms of use for the IBM website.

Personal use

You may reproduce these publications for your personal, noncommercial use provided that all proprietary notices are preserved. You may not distribute, display or make derivative work of these publications, or any portion thereof, without the express consent of IBM.

Commercial use

You may reproduce, distribute and display these publications solely within your enterprise provided that all proprietary notices are preserved. You may not make derivative works of these publications, or reproduce, distribute or display these publications or any portion thereof outside your enterprise, without the express consent of IBM.

Rights

Except as expressly granted in this permission, no other permissions, licenses or rights are granted, either express or implied, to the publications or any information, data, software or other intellectual property contained therein.

IBM reserves the right to withdraw the permissions granted herein whenever, in its discretion, the use of the publications is detrimental to its interest or, as determined by IBM, the above instructions are not being properly followed.

You may not download, export or re-export this information except in full compliance with all applicable laws and regulations, including all United States export laws and regulations.

IBM MAKES NO GUARANTEE ABOUT THE CONTENT OF THESE PUBLICATIONS. THE PUBLICATIONS ARE PROVIDED "AS-IS" AND WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, NON-INFRINGEMENT, AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.

IBM.®

Printed in USA